CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA
APRIL 19, 2018

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes: March 15, 2018.

(1) BZA-0418-05 Jerald David Junkin is requesting a Rear Setback Variance for
the property located at 2064 Lakewood Dr. The purpose of this
request is for a 4’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 26’
in lieu of the required 30°. The property is owned by Jerald David
Junkin and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(2) BZA-0418-06 Millard & Lynn Barnes are requesting a Side Setback Variance
for the property located at 2436 Shades Crest Rd. The purpose of
this request is for a 12’ side setback variance to reduce the setback
to 5° in lieu of the required 17°. The property is owned by Millard
& Lynn Barnes and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.

(3) BZA-0418-07 Kenneth L. Stalnaker is requesting a Front Setback Variance for
the property located at 2617 Mountain Woods Dr. The purpose
of this request is for an 8’ front setback variance to reduce the
setback to 42’ in lieu of the required 50°. The property is owned
by Kenneth L. Stalnaker and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Time of Adjournment.



BZA Minutes

Page |1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

MARCH 15, 2018

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rick Rice, Chairman
Loring Jones, IlI
Robert Gower
George Ponder
Jim Griffo

MEMBERS ABSENT: Tony Renta

Brendan Fuller

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of February 15, 2018 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of January 18, 2018 as
made by Mr. Jones and 2™ was by Mr. Gower. Motion as carried on a
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Griffo — yes
Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Ponder — yes
Mr. Rice — yes

Motion carried.

FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0318-03 Charles Terry, Jr. w/ McConnell White & Terry is requesting a
Front Setback Variance for the property located at 732
Montgomery Highway. The purpose of this request is for a 22’
front setback variance to reduce the setback to 8’ in lieu of the
required 30°. The property is owned by Charles Terry, Jr. w/
McConnell White & Terry and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.



BZA Minutes
Page | 2

Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Robert Thompson, attorney for the applicant, stated the applicant wanted to build an
addition and the corner lot caused a hardship.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a 22’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 8’
in lieu of the required 30’ 732 Montgomery Highway was made by Mr. Jones and 2" was
by Mr. Gower. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Griffo — yes
Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Ponder — yes
Mr. Rice — yes

Motion carried.

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-0318-04 Jamie & Haley Pursell is requesting a Side Setback Variance for
the property located at 3100 Starview Cir. The purpose of this
request is for a 7’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 8’
in lieu of the required 15°. The property is owned by Jamie &
Haley Pursell and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

Jamie Pursell explained the request and stated the shape of the lot and the tornado
causes a hardship.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.
Jeff Holmes lived behind the property and had questions about the easement.
Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.
MOTION  Motion to approve 7’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 8’ in
lieu of the required 15’ for the property at 3100 Starview Cir. was made

by Mr. Jones and 2™ was by Mr. Gower. Motion was carried on a roll call
vote as follows:



BZA Minutes

Page | 3
Mr. Jones — yes Mr. Griffo — yes
Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Ponder — yes
Mr. Rice — yes

Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: APRIL 19, 2018

CASE: BZA-0418-05

REQUESTED ACTION: 4’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 26’
in lieu of the required 30’

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2064 Lakewood Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Jerald David Junkin

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a variance to build an attached
addition. Applicant contends the creek in the front of the lot, recorded setbacks,
and easements cause a hardship. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills
R-2.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with
the Comprehensive Plan for residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA0418-05//28-00-30-1-006-

007.0600
2064 Lakewood Drive BZA Ao
Rear Setback Variance Revised May 5, 206
Jerald Junkin R2 Page 3
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file.

I.___APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: s—fgrq.\tl_ [Lw‘d :\ggk'u"

Address: 2.0¢Y La kewood D-.
Y stavin AL 352/¢

Phone #: 20x-31)- €515 Other #:
E-Mail: iowkw@\rorz it co o~
Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:

E-Mail:




BZA Application
Revised May 5, 2016
Page 4

II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION: / ood Dr ; 3526

Street Address

_é.‘:"‘a.wa_ Lake W’LIO"' Lot S Loortw Additied MB. "’S: P6. 42

Subdivision name, Lot # Block #, etc,

II1. _REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

1. (B A request to vary:

’ variance to reduce the lot width to ’ in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in
lieu of the required square feet.

’ front/sid(circlc one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
26.7 ’inlieu of therequired 2O °

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required

P

' front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
’ in lieu of the required ’

2. () A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

3. (]  An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section )

4 (D A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).

5. (T) SignCode Variance (See Section ).

6. {C) Other - Explain (See Section ).

IV. ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is E =
V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.
(Use additional space on separate page if necessary)
" /s ¥ (1 /:"o s
boyldivg o 5 and ¢ o owr (o4

VI. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




BZA dpplication

Revised May 5, 2016

Page §

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,
and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not

on any or all covenants that are on the subject property.

2/ /8

1er Signature/Date Represemting Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this PO day of daace b ,200%

\
\&@&4&
Notary Public \
My commission expires _{_, =¥\

day of g%v \L ,20 20 .




STATE OF ALABALA JOB# LOTS0272
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON ' LEGEND N\
s UNLUTY POLE
a COVERED
| — P —  OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
——x —— FENCE
C———— WAL
I ASPHALT
CONCRETE
[, e
d \;
| " Y
Founp'1/2* — Tt — e, ?
i T T === Hprow 1/2°— — —
L - b%_ — — 1471 (k12 EasEmen S
. P‘"bdo. 115.0' [(RM) o N -
. \9: - 5 i " o
\\ pr ',OAK e v N I I Y@,
%' N B 17
\ \ Aol ) - ; '@ =)
v LOT € Hyrrrr 8 |
—— \ \ PROPQSED/ 1547 1=
"; 1 STORY >
N | OAK 7, ACDITION
| 2l
LOT 7 \ | ,/II///I//I i rraad /';/'/;(’/. LOT 5
FOURTH ADDITION ﬂ’;“ % FOURTH AODITION
VESTAVIA LAKE =0 % ~  VESTAVIA LAKE
ADDITION o é 1 STORY BRICK = ADDITION
MB. 45, PG. 42 Jio 4 MB. 45, PG, 42
g 2 4
T
r )
80" || 50" SETBACK
—
[ o
|
] | iy CREEK EASEMENT
| S
KSR 115.01 (M)
FOUND IRON | & 172 -
(CAPPED “WeE) M e 115.18" (RM)— ——

o)

SCALE: 17 = BD’

40' &0 a0’

™ ™ ™ ey —|




GTATE OF ALABAMA JOB# LOTS0272
COWNTY ¢  JEFFERSON LEGEND Ny
w UTIUTY POLE

& COVERED
— P = QVERHEAD ELECTRIC

FOUND 1/2° -~
FOUND 1/2"
= EEE_/‘LH REBAR

S — — 1Me71 (M2, aszﬂzi’f"""’f‘r"@
~., 0 - = - L4
= e . .. 115.0° (RM) 1 A
N I Do @orK ™~ - I G
N %% a7 é 1 %
\ 4
1 LOT 6/ e
™~ ! \[ \ . I g
N OAX .
\ i
|I ) e Frrrrs L LOT &
LOT 7 R A ™
S T s FOURTH ADDITION
— .

WA SEh g ) ; A
ADDITION = S 1 STORY BRICK y ADDITION
MB. 45, PG, &2 D1 l :I B/ y MBE. 45, PG. 42

g B 28 g b
~ & 1 #
-, 5 FFFrI Y]
. N
—_, fm 1-».[ . v — .?-.j
6.0 I; 20,0 ge:
(] "'-
I [} SR/ — L] :
i
’ ! i’li R @ CREEK EASEMENT ;
LR o
[ [k \‘3‘"““““—(—)'* — ==}
kP creex  115.01° (M
FounD Ron | 9 . s ‘
(capPED *wst') | ¢ P —  — — _115.18" (RM)— — — ==
e | / : FOUND IRON
1 (CAPPED "WSE™)
45 ROW,
SCALE: 1” = 30’
o' 40 80’ a0’
DESCRIPTION
\\\\\mnnmu.u,,,‘,
LOT B, BLOCK 5§, OF FOURTH ADDITION VESTAVIA LAXE ADDITION AS RECORDED iN \\\\\‘\\JABAM ‘5’//,,
MAP BOOK 45 PAGE 42 IN THE OFFICE OF THE JUDGE OF PROBATE IN JEFFERSON & ST, %,
COUNTY, ALABAMA. ‘.‘?\‘ “A_;ig\s'l'l.’q‘;s".- ’/,%
| hereby certlfy that all parts of this survey and drawing have been completed In § ::'.:-
accordance with the current requirements of the Standards of Practice for §* DAL *§
hSu;;v:ying in the Siote of Alabome to the best of my knowladge, informction, and 5575 3 gROFESSIONAk 5_5
eliof. EX RN O §
% ‘f‘El"“.".U\\$ \\‘}\
Uy THC \\\\\\\

K

Surveyor's Signoture:
Alaboma License Number 2601
120 BISHOP CIRCLE, SUITE 300
PELHAM, AL 35124
TEL - (205) 403-9|58

NOTE:
FAX - (205} 403-9175

North orrow bosed on: Plat

Date of fleld work: March 14, 2018

Type of survey Mortgage Survay,

Survey for: David Junkin

Addrese: 2064 Lokewcod Drive, Vestovia, Alabama
Survey not valld without original signoture. =

U: \PROJECTS\2000 LOT SURVEYS\VESTAVIA LAKE ADD FORTH ADDALOT @ BLK 5\Survey\Cad\Dwg\LOTS027Z.dwg

YT




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: APRIL 19, 2018

CASE: BZA-0418-06

REQUESTED ACTION: 12’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 5’
in lieu of the required 17’

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2436 Shades Crest Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Millard & Lynn Barnes

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicants are seeking a variance to bring structures on

the left side of the property. Structures were constructed before applicable zoning
codes. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with

the Comprehensive Plan for residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1.

2.

City Planner Review: No problems noted.
City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA0418-06//2800202003019000

2436 Shades Crest Rd.
Side Setback BZA Application
Millard & Lynn Barnes R1 R*-’W'szlny SP gilg
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS z
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT g
APPLICATION >

The owner of the property understands that variances are grante@ﬁbased
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file.
L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: [ lla cd slyan PorneS

Address: 1L CresT™ TDrive

Bi ¢ i nylham uﬂ({/ 55'9-0?
Phone #: 205 - § IOj'} 0605 Other#: 2,05—"919"4 S5
E-Mail: lqnﬂ'bﬁrﬂbﬁ@,?ﬁ-"t—\:"ﬁ- S0 UM . CB

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name:

Address:

Phone #:; Other #:
E-Mail;




BZA0418-06//2800202003019000

2436 Shades Crest Rd. ——
: £ feants
Sl(_je Setback Revised Mgff.;fg(;‘;;
Millard & Lynn Barnes R1 Page 4
IL DESCRIPTION OF PROPER'.
LoCATION: 2436 Shales Crest™ Koan_ EEE1A
Street Address
lot 23 Block | Vestavia /L,“s
7/ Subdivision nanie, Lot #, Block #, eic.
III.  REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
1. (m A request to vary:
” variance to reduce the lot width to " in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in
lieu of the required square feet.
! front/@ear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
5~ 'inlieu erequired __|7] .
' front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required ’,
' front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required ’
2, (D A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.
3. (] An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).
4 (D A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).
5. () SignCode Variance (See Section ).
6. ) Other - Explain (See Section ).
IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is é[ .
V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.
(Use additional space on separate page if necessary).

Cu_rre/uL C:Lrﬂ(h\'f‘ AE

Il‘ne ' I f 4-7

OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




BZA0418-06/12800202003019000
2436 Shades Crest Rd.
Side Setback

Millard & Lynn Barnes R1 .Rerifezrfﬁf;gfg:glf;?:
Page 5
I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,
and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not

on any or all covenants that are on the subject property.

%/W

/Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

7,

this |4  dayof Narch 2015 .9\\‘“%_\0 ,,:,,fi{/fp""f,,’

$,9 /A 0TAR PN AZ
&N G:
i £ [y conm pome\ ” £
GMW EX - §F

Notary Public . "a,’ff% AupC \ﬁ-f\.’;@

My commissign expires _ “iyd STATE P‘*}“\\\“

day of Ju % L3l . Wy




LEGE
ASe
&G
caLc
MEAS
o
Lo
]
a
| ESMT
1
-y
L
o
R
»
ADw
SaN
v
U
AZ
.!f.
& 1
-
— x
[P —
— )
AT >
= |
RS x
olsT f
- .1
& , ‘. —
L :' 777777 L
| ' 2 v, AR -
i | i CARPORT 5 '4 > «.'--"x_" K- 2o
, | 2 GT77I7T77 707700 77707 777777777 ,/«? 187
| i 2 2 6% ! Lor 22
. e
! -x—x—x—%‘c:—'x! 1218 /;// 2)&& ‘
.'... I_LDEV ;.I :.‘
S 2l K & FRAME 2l . =9
g 73436 7 '_" Sy
~e ] 4 i §§
L0T 24 ’ 7. 19.71
.2 1
3y .
. 83
i m%
|
| i
| LI
| “’ " - ‘Pbé
\ .y .;a t,\
3 1 125.00' MAP l [ ?'j‘%g,
12507 MEAS R
WD #5 LTl Foovor T
. 1.t CRIMPED
[ ON
% l -~ -"&
CONG WLLEY GUTTER o WD G ]
SHADES _ CREST ROAD _Emoagena

{ASPMLT PAVNG)

STATE OF ALABAMA)
JEFFERSON COUNTY) “Clowng Survey”

Rary Weygand, a Registerad Lang Sufveyor hereby certly to the purchaser of this property 8t is bme, thal | have surveyed LOT 23, 5LOCK 1, MAP AND SURVEY OF

VESTAVIA HLLLS, A% recorded in Wap Voluma 28 Page 56 in the Offce of the Juage of Probate, Ji'terson County Naum.lwwymm:umansmqum
MWWMHWmmwlmmudmw:deh&mthamdmmedmyw

, informaton and
belel. according o my survey of JANUARY 30, 2018. Survey invaka 1 ol n red 9
™
Grdsrha 11229 i 4 J ; A
Purcnaser {/ ‘
Address. 2436 SHADES CREST ROAD Ry Weygand feg L 5. #24972 W E Y D

169 Oxmoor Rosa Homewood, AL 35209
Phong: (205 8420066 Fax- (205 42-0087
Coprrigta £




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: APRIL 19, 2018

CASE: BZA-0418-07

REQUESTED ACTION: 8’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to
42’ in lieu of the required 50’

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2617 Mountain Woods Dr.
APPLICANT/OWNER: Kenneth L. Stalnaker

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking a variance to build a front porch.
Applicant contends that a corner lot causes a hardship. There is a recorded setback
line; however, signatures have recorded to waive that line. The applicant’s
property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with
the Comprehensive Plan for residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA0418-07//2900361003018000

2617 Mountain Woods Drive BZA dpplication
Front Setback Revised Ma _;,,j;::g
Kenneth Stalnaker R2
~24Y OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file.

I.___ APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: %n nf% Zo. S’/'A/h,ckw
Address: L7 Ao tentlhy 5 0 IS Dete
‘/a#llffd A, Aled ine Isz/h

Phone #: Other #: ('e// 2452 J-S LT
E-Mail: lestitonkos @ b Ner tsrmpenias . com .

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:

E-Mail:




BZA0418-07//2900361003018000
2617 Mountain Woods Drive
Front Setback

B2A Application
Kenneth Stalnaker R2 Revised Moy § 2016
Page 4
1L DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION: 2L y7 Mowmniy, . Woodh DAd<
Street Address
\/“}ls’t}u gﬂsl’ Zo,l &2 Q/DCL e kg rn
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block &, etc
III. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
. (CD A request to vary:
* variance to reduce the lot width to " in lieu of the required
B square foot variance to reduce the lot area to  square feet in
licu of the required square feet.
b rlr@:mdfﬁrear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
4ol imtieu of the required ",
' front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
* in lieu of the required ’
* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required ’
2. (LD A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.
3. {_J An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).
4 (LD A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Scction ).
5. ) Sign Code Variance (Sce Section ___ ).
6. {{C) Other - Explain (See Section ).
1V. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning, for the subject property isé é .
V. __HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.
(Use additional spacg on separate page if necessary).

’1‘»"‘-@#’

OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




BZA0418-07//2900361003018000

2617 Mountain Woods Drive

Front SetbaCk BZA dpplication
Kenneth Stalnaker R2 Revised Man 5, 2016

Page 5

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,

and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,

understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property.

Owner Signature/Date Represciting Agent (if any)idate

Given under my hand and seal
this_[9 dayof Marcet 2018 .

LISA MICHELLE RAYBORN
Notary Public

Alabama State at Large

Notary Fdbiic

My commission expires {5/‘.

day of qzrgﬁg , 20/ .




. “This is to certify that | have consuitad

e the Federal Flood Hazard Mapa {or U.S.

: /\ Department of the Interlor Geological

_ \ Survey Map) and found that the abova
described property is not loceted in a []1

special fiood hazard area.™ o /
Lot s ” Zorze C /

/ ' _ rﬁ Ib'_Ef:cmenf | / / .o

e

’es . “T _:___;. -{:?.'éﬂ F

40

A

gl
. !

Wooor 4

Adourztorn Wood's 2. g

e

. ' Purchoser:
STATE OF ALABAMA. ’ . = Jtalrcter

1, Witliam J. Finley, a negistered Land Swiveyon. of Ababamry-her
above 44 a twe and coniect Map. on. Plat of Lot 82, Block - - -
Vestovrag Forest. 3rd. Sector - = -
as shown by Zhe map of same ieconded In Map Book 4 Page 73 , -tn The Office of Lthe
Judge of Probate of Je/fersor County, Ababama; thaf Zhe bui now on said Lol 4is
*‘within the bounds of said LoZ; that there are no v.isible encroachments, except fhose
shown, gnom adfoining properties and that Lhere are no rights of ways, easements of -
‘foint drniveways over on across said Land visible on the surface’éxcept as shown; That
there are no visible electric on telephone wines [excluding wines which sexrve Lhe
premises onlg) or stauctunes on supponts therefon, ‘including poles, anchors and guy
wines, on or over said premises éxcept as shown. ) : :

yce}ut(.ﬂy.tha.t .the

-

[

'The comrect Aueex'addnua- is No. 2617 Adownrlom Woods Vs wd 23 .

Acconding Lo my suivey this the % day of uévgarg C 195@;.
" WILLTAM J. FINLEY “Alabama .L... Reg. No. 6009
ng

2086 Valleydale Ternrace, ham, AE, 35244




Petition to remove or reduce the current setback requirements (50’) for the Vestavia Forest
neighborhood.

yﬁ" Ks Y ﬁ as 1A Mner of lot _gZof subdivision plat_>__S cctos [

“‘l
Recorded on 0 3 / (R4 / / Z a to remove the 50’ setbacks for lot 82.
dd L)
2/ L

s
Printed Name: (_}:fa - Xad /{4‘5 g 2 /'/ date; & 3 /

“I AL'CE P DT-T-EP\ Tu%erof lot 9.2 of subdivision plat .3 o Jecfdﬂ—z

Recorded on 03 / Z‘:‘/ 18 agree to remove the 50’ sethacks for lot 82.
X (tice Pt slin
Printed Name: __ ALJCE POTTER TURK. date:_pn3-24-/8

owner of lot l 33 of subdivision plat 3 5’&"'5&

agree to remove the 50° setbacks for lot 82.

M"

Recorded on 3’/ f//)B 2

X

Printed Name: ROBQAC\‘: G‘??O'V@H-a date: © 3 /2‘.{ /, ?

69—-@\@ &_( (‘é\ﬂ:&wner of Iot of subdivision plat 32"() &C:Ta&

RecordZ "A‘?{“" /5 agree to remove the 50" setbacks for lot 82.
Printed Name: 6€ ‘UC— gu-e. Oa ‘Uf’(‘_ date: 2 R ~{

de, t
%7}(&@/ owner of Iot } of subdivision plat 3 96& or-

Recorded on 2 ;\ V j g agree to remaove the 50’ setbacks for lot 82.

X

Printed Name: _ /27 mEr L . M//A/UZ/ date: 3’24 - /g

County Division Code. ALO4D

Inst # 2018030897 Pages: 1 of 3

| certify this instrument filed on
3/28/2018 12:14 PM Doc. NOTICE
Alan L.King, Judge of Probate
Jefferson County, AL Rec: $22.00

Clerke DAVENPORT



Petition to remove or reduce the current setback requirements (50°) for the Vestavia Forest
neighborhood.

“ K"f 0//%0 7[/" 2 / Gluner of lot 2 O of subdivision plat 5’/5"1 7/‘5/'
REj)rd%mn Lj -2 L/ / ? agree to remove the 50" setbacks for lot 82.

Prmted Name: _| MJ &/9723/: 7//06 2 date: «-?“ODL/- /Y

Lﬁa B(‘\I'N\% owneroflot]Z l of subdivision plat 3f(\ S'GC'\_D@

Recorﬁ;on \K agree to remove the 50’ setbacks for lot 82.

GONTAN
Prmted Name L\%P(' ‘Pi ’B(—\} m‘\/ date: 3- Zr—} -\f

d seckor

"rl!&dglbgt,g D !lA“ !gi\owneroflot (o<‘ of subdivision plat 3 -'mﬂ

Recorded on S-- [ agree to remove the 50’ setbacks for lot 82.
xnolorse B MM, (0.

Printed Name:N\dG‘dﬂ‘\Q. B\ Mul IQP\' date: 2>~ AN~ ! ¥

P C WE Aj 6 owner of lot é é of subdivision plat % Vﬂ( CECILGV
Recorded on '3/ 2 7/ ) 8 agree to remove the 50’ setbacks for lot 82.

_peutdrg”
Printed Name: /7 c‘ WE/ \‘C’ date: ;:/ }7//f

_amm,_@o_\i)ﬂﬁ owner of lot E]:l of subdivision plat ’%FQL SQ,Cla"
Record(e} - agree to remove the 50 setbacks for lot 82.
X % E

Printed Nan}e: Piﬁ(\/fU’\(\,a ?)\D \U\'.\/ date: 5' 27 - Ig




Petition to remove or reduce the current setback requirements {50’) for the Vestavia Forest
neighborhood.

“l ////I} owner of lot j&of subdivision plat

Recorded on_ agree to remove the S0’ setbacks for lot 82.

. ///// ,J/’
Pnnted Name / 9\-4//} w,- / 4// r///é;[ date: ?AZ// g

"I

Recorded on

X

owner of lot of subdivision plat

agree to remove the 50’ sethacks for lot 82.

Printed Name:

date:

Recorded on

X

owner of lot of subdivision plat

agree to remove the 50’ setbacks for lot 82.

Printed Name;

u!

date:

Recorded on

X

owner of lot of subdivision plat

agree to remove the 50 setbacks for lot 82.

Printed Name:

nl

date:

Recorded on

X

owner of lot of subdivision plat

agree to remove the 50’ setbacks for lot 82.

Printed Name;

date:




